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Written Submissioril53
From: Annelise Connell
To:
Ce
Date: 31/07/2012 20 51 ’
Subject: Re: Request to put ICOMOS Heritage Alert as a formal item on AAB publlc consultation

reference materials

Dear Angela,

We have not met yet, so hello.

Why are you unwilling to put the words "Heritage Alert" on the webpage? | have typed "Heritage Alert
Hong Kong" it into Google and and not one "gov.hk" page comes up - and the public consultation
page certainly does not come up.

However, you have put a private email from me to the Chairman on the webpage and the term "email
from Annelise Connell" is on page one of a Google search and links directly to your webpage.

Failing to put the words "Heritage Alert" means those trying to find your page and make a submission
cannot do so. This cannot be the intention of the AAB.

If you can, unauthorized, put my name on that page as a separate line item for the world to find, then

you can put the words "Heritage Alert" attached to a relevant submlsslon and the actual alert itself in
its own line item.

Regards,
Annelise
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